
From: Morris, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 2:24 PM 
To: Berry, Shelly 
Subject: equipment grant 
 
Attachments: Michael R. Morris.vcf 
Shelly, 
  
I would like to apply for an equipment grant  the the School Nutrition Foundation. 
  
  
About the Program 
About the Program 
The School Nutrition Foundation (SNF) and Winston Industries are committed to school foodservice. 
Now in its third year, the Winston Industries Equipment Award Grant program will award equipment 
to one (1) school district in need of improving its school meal kitchen facilities through a competitive 
grant process.  
 
Applications will be reviewed looking at need, impact of new equipment on school foodservice program 
and proposed plan to integrate new equipment into operations.  
 
Equipment received from this award will consist of 10 pieces of equipment from Winston Industries 
which may include items such as holding cabinets, holding drawers, steamers, cook and holds, therm 
and holds.  
 
For more information on what equipment pieces are available, please visit: 
http://www.winstonind.com/schools/index.aspx#app  
 
The pieces are representative of the equipment available for the program. Winston Industries will work 
closely with the Equipment Award Grant winner to determine its needs to select equipment and 
arrange delivery of the equipment to the district.  

Winston Equipment Award Application Information 
Eligibility Requirements 
Applicant must be a current member of the School Nutrition Association.  
 
Applicant must be the person responsible for directing the school nutrition program of the school 
district.  
 
The application must represent the entire school district’s equipment needs. 

Selection Criteria 
Applications will be reviewed for need, plan to integrate new equipment and impact of new equipment 
on school foodservice program. 

Award Information & Notification 
Award applications must be submitted by Friday, October 23, 2009.  
 
Proposals submitted after this date will NOT be considered. All applications will be acknowledged via 
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Michael Morris 
Food & Nutrition Services Director 
Three Rivers School District 
Office 541.476.4183 
Cellular 541.601.1456 
  

Making every day a better day 
 

 
 

~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~ 
 This message and any attached files are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information 
that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that the viewing, copying or any dissemination of this information is prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender and erase all copies of the message and its attachments. 
Thank you.  

  

  

email upon submission.  
 
The award recipient will be announced by November 30, 2009. Applicants will be notified via e-mail if 
their application has been declined. 

Calendar Receipt & Deadline 
September 4, 2009  
Winston Equipment Grant Program Open  
 
October 23, 2009  
Application receipt deadline at SNF  

Questions or more information 
School Nutrition Foundation  
Attn: Winston Equipment Award  
120 Waterfront Street  
Suite 300  
National Harbor, MD 20745  
 
800-877-8822 x149  
 
scholarships@schoolnutrition.org 
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